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Attention Mr. Ray Cox

Re: Pool Nomenclature
State "EQ" No. 1, Unit C
Section 26, T-23-S, R-34-E

Gentlemen:

Mr. John Runyan of this office has made a geologic study of the producing
interval in the subject well by correlating the log for the well with the
.log for the Shell 0i1 Company Antelope Ridge Unit Well No. 2 located in
Unit B of Section 4, T7-24-S, R-34-E, which is designated by Division Order
No. R-3050 as the type log to be used in determining the vertical limits
.. of the Antelope Ridge Atoka and Antelope Ridge Morrow Gas Pools.

As a result of this study, it has been determined that the subject well is
producing from the Morrow formation rather tha:a the Atoka as shown on Form
C-104, and that the well is actually in the Antelope Ridge Morrow Gas Pool
rather than the Antelope Ridge Atoka.

.Please correct your records to reflect this change in pool nomenclature,
.- and Division records will also be corrected accordingly.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

B Jerfy Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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